
 

 

Notice & Agenda 
 

Swift County Board of Commissioners 
 

Tuesday, December 20, 2016 

11:00 AM 

Swift County Board Room – 301 14
th

 St N, Benson, MN 
 

If you need any type of accommodation to participate in this meeting, please contact the County Administrator at 

320-314-8399 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting. Times are only estimates and items may be taken out of order. 
 

        Time     Reference                                      Item                                             
 

 11:00 a.m.  Call to Order and Roll Call  
 

   11:01 a.m.                     Approve Agenda 

  11:03 a.m.  Consent Agenda  

  1-3  (1) Minutes from the November 29, 2016 Regular Meeting 

  4  (2) Minutes from the November 29, 2016 Work Session  

  5  (3) Consider approving Dr. Horecka and Commissioner Joe 

Fox for re-appointment to the SCBHS Board of 

Directors for new three year terms 

  6-7  (4) Consider adopting resolution approving final payment for 

SA 076-635-027  

  8-9  (5) Consider approving a resolution related to Aquatic 

Invasive Species (AIS) 

  10-14  (6) Consider approving and awarding a bid for an ATV 6x6 

 
           

 11:04 a.m.  Consider Approval of Commissioner warrants and review Auditor 

warrants reviewed 
          

 11:05 a.m.                  Karon White, 8
th

 Judicial District Drug Court 

    Discussion and invitation to Drug Court Graduation 

  

 11:15 a.m.  Michael Johnson, Parks and Drainage Director 

  15  Consider setting a public hearing for January 17, 2016 at 1:00 p.m. 

to go over the hydraulic study on CD #52 

 

 11:20 a.m.  Kim Saterbak, County Auditor 

  16-18  Consider approving the purchase of a tax-forfeited property by the 

City of Murdock 

 

 11:30 a.m.  Scott Collins, Environmental Services Director 

  19-24  Consider approving the Resolution to Amend the Joint Powers 

Agreement Establishing the Pomme de Terre River Association 

 

 11:40 a.m.  John Holtz, Sheriff 

  25-78  Consider acceptance of a Motorola Service Agreement for the 

Motorola equipment owned by Swift County for 2017. 

 

 11:45 a.m.  Kurt Waldbillig, SCBH CEO and Dan Enderson, SCBH CFO 

  None  Update on Swift County Benson Hospital Project 

 

  



 

 

 12:00 p.m.  Commissioner and Board reports  

 12:15 p.m.  County Administrator report 

 12:20 p.m.  Citizens Comments 
             

 12:25 p.m.          Other Business 

  79-82  Consider setting 2017 levy and final budget for Swift County 

  79 & 83  Consider setting 2017 levy and final budget for the RDA 

  79 & 83  Consider setting 2017 levy and final budget for the HRA 

  85-86  Consider setting 2017 Commissioner salaries and schedule of 

per diem   

  87-91  Discussion on 2017 board committee assignments 

  Handout  Discussion on 2017 board schedule 

 

  None Discussion with Sharon Klumpp of Springsted concerning the 

recruitment of a new County Administrator 
   

    

  None Closed session to consider strategy for labor negotiations 

    Consider approving a closed meeting to consider strategy for labor 

negotiations, including negotiation strategies or developments or 

discussion and review of labor negotiation proposals, conducted 

pursuant to sections 179A.01 to 179A.25. (§13D.03) 

    Closed session to consider strategy for labor negotiations 

    Adjourn close session and return to open session  

 

1:30 p.m.  Adjournment  

 



 

 

SWIFT COUNTY BOARD MINUTES 
November 29, 2016 

 
Chairman Peter Peterson called the meeting to order at 4:15 PM with all present.  Also in attendance were 
County Administrator Jan Fransen, County Attorney Danielle Olson, County Auditor Kim Saterbak, and 
Amanda Ness.   
 
Chairman Peter Peterson asked if there were any changes to the agenda.  There were none. 
 
11-29-16-01 Commissioner Hendrickx moved and Commissioner Fox seconded to approve the agenda as 
presented.  Motion carried unanimously.  
 
11-29-16-02 Commissioner Rudningen moved and Commissioner E. Pederson seconded to approve the 
Consent Agenda which consisted of: (1) Minutes from the November 15, 2016 Regular Meeting, and (2) 
Approval of a quote for electrical work in Swift Falls County Park.  Motion carried unanimously.  
 
11-29-16-03 Commissioner Fox moved and Commissioner E Pederson seconded to approve the 
Commissioner warrants as follows: Revenue: $46,444.10; Solid Waste: $16,472.53; Road and Bridge: 
$21,620.49; Human Services: $91.26; County Ditches: $48,925.28; Upper Minnesota Watershed: 
$8,046.39; Region 6 West Agency: $28,581.83; School District Agency: $637,415.44 and Township & 
Cities Agency: $2,426,548.08 which includes the following bills over $2,000: 2853 School District 
Treasurer, $145,621.38; 768 School District Treasurer, $32,698.57; 775 School District Treasurer, 
$276,216.17; 777 School District Treasurer, $181,769.96; Commerford Gravel Inc., $23,638.80; Eric 
Irrigation & Construction, $17,766.00; Geo Comm Inc., $5,994.00; Geyer Recycling, $5,691.67; Holmgren 
Tree Spraying Service, $17,125.00; Morris Electronics, $10,237.10; Sand Creek Group, Ltd., $3,497.76; 
Soil Conservation Office, $13,750.00; Swift County HRA, $61,491.73; Appleton Township Treasurer, 
35,194.27; Benson Township Treasurer, $26,844.69; Camp Lake V $30,756.61; Cashel Township 
Treasurer, $40,103.01; City of Appleton Treasurer, $663,034.99; City of Benson Treasurer, $669,541.31; 
City of Clontarf Treasurer, $30,319.16; City of Danvers Treasurer, $ 33,217.30; City of DeGraff Treasurer, 
$9,039.78; City of Holloway Treasurer, $88,753.52; City of Kerkhoven Treasurer, $128,363.34; City of 
Murdock Treasurer, $59,005.56; Clontarf Township Treasurer, $31,031.63; Dublin Township Treasurer, 
$40,352.03; Edison Township Treasurer, $23,881.35; Fairfield Township Treasurer, $31,500.18; Hayes 
Township Treasurer, $38,969.99; Hegbert Township Treasurer, $30,913.40; Kerkhoven Township 
Treasurer, $31,997.29; Kildare Township Treasurer, $39,624.88; Marysland Township Treasurer, 
$24,036.92; Moyer Township Treasurer, $24,414.02; Pillsbury Township Treasurer, $39,482.95; Shible 
Township Treasurer, $20,120.17; Six Mile Grove Township Treasurer, $24,271.93; Swenoda Township 
Treasurer, $41,039.96; Tara Township Treasurer, $30,885.52; Torning Township Treasurer, $29,837.21; 
West Bank Township Treasurer, $48,516.65; Upper MN River Watershed District, $8,046.39; Upper MN 
Valley RDC, $28.581.83; VanHeuveln General Contracting Inc., $7,370.48; and Waste Management of 
Northern Minnesota, $9.858.62. Motion carried unanimously.  
 
Board and Committee Reports were given as follows: Chairman Pete Peterson reported on Prairie Five and 
HRA.  Commissioner Fox reported on Woodland Centers, Pomme de Terre Watershed, and Hospital.  
Commissioner Edward Pederson reported on the DAC, Legislative Roundtable, Historical Society, 
Canvassing, and Building Committee.  Commissioner Rudningen reported on Prairie Lakes Youth, 
Legislative Roundtable, and Glacial Lakes Scenic Byway.  Commissioner Hendrickx reported on 
Legislative Roundtable, RDC, SPCC, Private Industry Council, and Revolving Loan Fund. 
 
Administrator Fransen updated the board on the Building Committee, Hospital, MCIT Dividends, Labor 
Negotiations, Personnel Updates, Schedule Updates, and Administrator Search Updates. 
 

1



 

 

Administrator Fransen requested approval of hiring an intern for after school and summer hours. 
 
11-29-16-04 Commissioner Fox moved and Commissioner Rudningen seconded to approve the request.  
Motion carried unanimously.  
 
Chairman Peterson asked for citizen’s comments.  There were none. 
 
Auditor Saterbak reviewed and answered questions regarding the 3rd Quarter 2016 Financial Information. 
 
Highway Engineer Andy Sander requested approval of a joint powers agreement for the administration of 
Federal HSIP Safety Grant Project No. S.P. 056-072-001. 
 
11-29-16-05 Commissioner Hendrickx moved and Commissioner Fox seconded to approve the agreement.  
Motion carried unanimously.  
 
Engineer Sander further requested approval of equipment rates for 2016. 
  
11-29-16-06 Commissioner Rudningen moved and Commissioner Hendrickx seconded to approve the 2016 
equipment rates.  Motion carried unanimously.  
 
Engineer Sander further requested final approval for payment on State Aid Projects 076-599-056 and 
076-599-057. 
 
11-29-16-07 Commissioner Fox moved and Commissioner Rudningen seconded to approve the final 
payments.  Motion carried unanimously.  
 
Administrator Fransen requested approval of a voting delegate and alternate to the MCIT Annual Meeting. 
 
11-29-16-08 Commissioner Rudningen moved and Commissioner E. Pederson seconded to appoint 
Commissioner Hendrickx as delegate and Commissioner Fox as alternate.  Motion carried unanimously.  
 
The board recessed at 5:15 PM. 
 
The board reconvened at 6:00 PM. 
 
11-29-16-09 Commissioner Rudningen moved and Commissioner Hendrickx seconded to open the 
Truth-in-Taxation Hearing.  Motion carried unanimously.  
 
Administrator Fransen presented the 2017 Final Levy and Budget overview presentation.  Several 
questions were asked and a lengthy discussion was held. 
 
11-29-16-10 Commissioner Hendrickx moved and Commissioner Rudningen seconded to adjourn.  
Motion carried unanimously.  
 
The meeting adjourned at 7:22 PM.  
  

WITNESSED:  
 

       _____________________________ 
       Peter Peterson, Chair 
 
ATTEST: 

2



 

 

 
_____________________________________ 
Amanda Ness, Clerk of the Board  
 
 

3



 

 

SWIFT COUNTY BOARD WORK SESSION MINUTES 
November 29, 2016 

 
Chairman Peter Peterson called the meeting to order at 2:00 PM with all present.  Also in attendance were 
County Administrator Jan Fransen, County Auditor Kim Saterbak, Amanda Ness, and several other County 
and County affiliate staff.   
 
Joel Dunning presented an overview of the building project. Several questions were asked and a lengthy 
discussion was held. 
 
No action was taken by the board. 
 
The meeting adjourned at 4:00 PM.  
  

WITNESSED:  
 

       _____________________________ 
       Peter Peterson, Chair 
 
ATTEST: 
 
_____________________________________ 
Amanda Ness, Clerk of the Board  
 
 

4



 

Request for Board Action 
  BOARD MEETING DATE: 

Commissioner's Report 
December 20, 2016 

 

Department Information 

ORIGINATING DEPARTMENT:  REQUESTOR: REQUESTOR PHONE: 

Administration  Janice Fransen  320‐314‐8399 
 

Agenda Item Details 

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF YOUR REQUEST: 

Consider approving Dr. Horecka and Joe Fox for re‐appointment to the SCBHS Board of Director for new 
three year terms.  
AGENDA YOU ARE REQUESTING TIME ON:  ARE YOU SEEKING APPROVAL OF A CONTRACT?

Consent  No 
IS THIS MANDATED?  EXPLANATION OF MANDATE: 

No  n/a 
BACKGROUND/JUSTIFICATION: 

Both Dr. Horecka and Joe Fox have agreed to be re‐appointed for another term.   
PREVIOUS ACTION ON REQUEST / OTHER PARTIES INVOLVED? SCBHS Board 
 

Budget Information 

FUNDING:  n/a 
 

Review/Recommendation 

COUNTY ATTORNEY:  COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR:

Danielle Olson  Janice Fransen 
RECOMMENDATIONS:  RECOMMENDATIONS:

Not submitted for review  Approve 
COMMENTS:  COMMENTS:

Click here to enter text.  Click here to enter text. 
 

 

5



 

Request for Board Action 
  BOARD MEETING DATE: 

Commissioner's Report 
December 20, 2016 

 

Department Information 

ORIGINATING DEPARTMENT:  REQUESTOR: REQUESTOR PHONE: 

Highway  Andrew Sander  (320) 842‐5251 
 

Agenda Item Details 

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF YOUR REQUEST: Final Board Approval for payment on project SAP 076‐635‐027 
Consider adopting resolution approving final payment for  SA 076‐635‐027. 
AGENDA YOU ARE REQUESTING TIME ON:  ARE YOU SEEKING APPROVAL OF A CONTRACT?

December 20, 2016  no 
IS THIS MANDATED?  EXPLANATION OF MANDATE: 

yes  Statute 
BACKGROUND/JUSTIFICATION: 

Work on CR 35 in Kerkhoven is complete and final payment needs to be made.  
PREVIOUS ACTION ON REQUEST / OTHER PARTIES INVOLVED? none 
 

Budget Information 

FUNDING:  State & County 

 

Review/Recommendation 

COUNTY ATTORNEY:  COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR:

Danielle Olson  Jan Fransen 
RECOMMENDATIONS:  RECOMMENDATIONS:

Not submitted for review  None 
COMMENTS:  COMMENTS:

Click here to enter text.  Click here to enter text. 
 

Board Action 

Motions 
___ J Fox     ___ G Hendrickx     ___ E Pederson    ___ P Peterson      ___ E Rudningen  
Action  Vote

   

 

6



7



 

Request for Board Action 
  BOARD MEETING DATE: 

Commissioner's Report 
December 20, 2016 

 
 

Department Information 

ORIGINATING DEPARTMENT:  REQUESTOR: REQUESTOR PHONE: 

Swift County Drainage  Michael Johnson  320‐843‐5341 
 

Agenda Item Details 

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF YOUR REQUEST:   

Consider approving a resolution related to Aquatic Invasive Species(AIS) 
aid 
AGENDA YOU ARE REQUESTING TIME ON:  ARE YOU SEEKING APPROVAL OF A CONTRACT?

Consent  No 
IS THIS MANDATED?   EXPLANATION OF MANDATE: 

Yes  MN Statute 477A.19 requires the County to pass a 
resolution on AIS aid  

BACKGROUND/JUSTIFICATION: 

The 2014 legislative session adopted the “Aquatic invasive species aid” program to address the growing 
concern related to aquatic invasive species in the State.  The County receives $15,959 in 2015 and will 
receive $35,465 in 2016 and each subsequent year.   As part of the act, the County is required to adopt  
a resolution and submit it to the DNR by December 31, 2016 
. 
PREVIOUS ACTION ON REQUEST / OTHER PARTIES INVOLVED? Prior Resolutions approved 
 

Budget Information 

FUNDING:  State Funding  
 

Review/Recommendation 

COUNTY ATTORNEY:  COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR:

  Jan Fransen 
RECOMMENDATIONS:  RECOMMENDATIONS:

Click here to enter text.  Click here to enter text. 
COMMENTS:  COMMENTS:

Click here to enter text.  Click here to enter text. 
 

Board Action 

Motions 
___ J Fox     ___ G Hendrickx     ___ E Pederson     ___ P Peterson      ___ E Rudningen  
Action  Vote

   

 

8



RESOLUTION 
AQUATIC INVASIVE SPECIES PREVENTION AID  

 
Motion by Commissioner __________        Seconded by Commissioner _____________  

  
WHEREAS, 2014 Session law Chapter 308 enacted by the Legislature provides 

Minnesota counties a County Program Aid Grant for Aquatic Invasive Species (AIS) prevention. 
The amount designated for each county is based on the number of watercraft trailer launches as 
well as the number of watercraft trailer parking spaces within each county. Swift County was 
allocated $35,324.00 for 2016, $33,792.00 for 2017 and years following  

  
              WHEREAS, The legislation requires that Swift County must establish, by resolution or 
through adoption of a plan, guidelines for the use of the proceeds to prevent the introduction or 
limit the spread of aquatic invasive species at all access sites within the county, and  
  
              WHEREAS, The county may appropriate the proceeds directly or may use any portion 
of the proceeds to provide funding for a joint powers board or cooperative agreement with 
another political subdivision, a soil and water conservation district in the county, a watershed 
district in the county, or a lake association located in the county. Any money appropriated by the 
county to a different entity or political subdivision must be used as required under this section, 
and 
  
              WHEREAS, The county must submit a copy of its guidelines for use of the proceeds to 
the Department of Natural Resources by December 31 of the year the payments are received, and 
  
              WHEREAS, Aquatic Invasive Species was discussed in the 2013-2023 Swift County 
Water Plan.  
  
              NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED That, The Board of Commissioners of 
Swift County, Minnesota, designates oversight of Swift County’s AIS prevention efforts to the 
Swift County Parks and Drainage and delegates to them the responsibility to study, prepare, and 
implement a plan addressing countywide awareness related to the prevention and combating the 
spread and impacts of Aquatic Invasive Species and report annually regarding the allocation of 
funding in accordance with the AIS legislation.  
 
              NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED That, The Board of 
Commissioners of Swift County, Minnesota, directs that Swift County AIS prevention aid may 
be used in the following ways: 1. Conduct Assessments; 2. Public Outreach; 3. Watercraft 
Inspection/Decontamination & Enforcement; 4. Monitoring, Early Detection & Rapid Response; 
5. Management and Control; 6. Coordination and Partnerships; and 7. Support Evaluation. 
 

Adopted on a         vote by the Swift County Board of County Commissioners the 20th day of 
December 2016. 

Swift County Board of Commissioners 
 
 
__________________________________ 
Pete Peterson, Chair 

ATTEST: 
 
 
_____________________________________ 
Jan Franzen 
Interim County Administrator  
 
 
Fox  __   Hendrickx  __   Pederson     __ 
Peterson __   Rudningen __ 

 

9



 

Request for Board Action 
  BOARD MEETING DATE: 

Commissioner's Report 
December 20, 2016 

 
 

Department Information 

ORIGINATING DEPARTMENT:  REQUESTOR: REQUESTOR PHONE: 

Swift County Parks, Drainage & 
Wetlands 

Michael Johnson  320‐843‐5341 

 

Agenda Item Details 

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF YOUR REQUEST:   
Approve bid for ATV 6X6 
AGENDA YOU ARE REQUESTING TIME ON:  ARE YOU SEEKING APPROVAL OF A CONTRACT?

Consent  yes 

IS THIS MANDATED?   EXPLANATION OF MANDATE: 

Yes  County Policy on purchases  
BACKGROUND/JUSTIFICATION: 

ATV Was put in 2016 budget 
PREVIOUS ACTION ON REQUEST / OTHER PARTIES INVOLVED? No 
 

Budget Information 

FUNDING:  Parks Budget, Ditch funds 
 

Review/Recommendation 

COUNTY ATTORNEY:  COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR:

   
RECOMMENDATIONS:  RECOMMENDATIONS:

Click here to enter text.  Click here to enter text. 
COMMENTS:  COMMENTS:

Click here to enter text.  Click here to enter text. 
 

Board Action 

Motions 
___ J Fox     ___ G Hendrickx     ___ E Pederson     ___ P Peterson      ___ E Rudningen  
Action  Vote

   

 

10



11



12



13



14



 

Request for Board Action 
  BOARD MEETING DATE: 

Commissioner's Report 
December 20, 2016 

 
 

Department Information 

ORIGINATING DEPARTMENT:  REQUESTOR: REQUESTOR PHONE: 

Swift County Drainage  Michael Johnson  320‐843‐5341 
 

Agenda Item Details 

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF YOUR REQUEST:   
Consider setting a public hearing for January 17, 2016 at 1:00 PM to go over hydraulic study on CD #52 
AGENDA YOU ARE REQUESTING TIME ON:  ARE YOU SEEKING APPROVAL OF A CONTRACT?

Regular  No 
IS THIS MANDATED?   EXPLANATION OF MANDATE: 

Yes  103E.701 requires public hearing  
BACKGROUND/JUSTIFICATION: 
Hydraulic study was done on CR #6 and downstream pipes on CD #52 to determine if pipes were sized right

PREVIOUS ACTION ON REQUEST / OTHER PARTIES INVOLVED? N/A 
 

Budget Information 

FUNDING:  CD #52 will pay hearing costs  
 

Review/Recommendation 

COUNTY ATTORNEY:  COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR:

  Jan Fransen 
RECOMMENDATIONS:  RECOMMENDATIONS:

Click here to enter text.  Click here to enter text. 
COMMENTS:  COMMENTS:

Click here to enter text.  Click here to enter text. 
 

Board Action 

Motions 
___ J Fox     ___ G Hendrickx     ___ E Pederson     ___ P Peterson      ___ E Rudningen  
Action  Vote

   

 

15



 

Request for Board Action 
  BOARD MEETING DATE: 

Commissioner's Report 
December 20, 2016 

 

Department Information 

ORIGINATING DEPARTMENT:  REQUESTOR: REQUESTOR PHONE: 

Auditor  Kim Saterbak  320‐843‐6108 
 

Agenda Item Details 

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF YOUR REQUEST: 

Consider approving the purchase a tax‐forfeited property by the City of Murdock 
AGENDA YOU ARE REQUESTING TIME ON:  ARE YOU SEEKING APPROVAL OF A CONTRACT?

Agenda  No 
IS THIS MANDATED?  EXPLANATION OF MANDATE: 

Yes  Tax‐Forfeited Property must be approved by the 
Board of Commissioners 

BACKGROUND/JUSTIFICATION: 

Parcel #29‐0025‐000 was tax‐forfeited to the State of Minnesota for default on the Confession of 
Judgement from a lack of payment of the property taxes.  The City of Murdock has offered to purchase 
this parcel for $1 and making improvements for it to be inhabitable.  I would recommend the sale of this 
parcel.  I feel this price is equal to the fair market value of this house after viewing the condition it is in 
currently.  The City of Murdock has discussed paying the Swift County HRS the amount of $6,914.00 to 
pay‐off the remaining balance of their loan. 
PREVIOUS ACTION ON REQUEST / 
OTHER PARTIES INVOLVED? 

 

 

Budget Information 

FUNDING:  n/a 
 

Review/Recommendation 

COUNTY ATTORNEY:  COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR:

Danielle Olson  Janice Fransen 
RECOMMENDATIONS:  RECOMMENDATIONS:

Click here to enter text.  Click here to enter text. 
COMMENTS:  COMMENTS:

None  None 
 

Board Action 

Motions 
___ J Fox     ___ G Hendrickx     ___ E Pederson     ___ P Peterson      ___ E Rudningen  
Action  Vote

   

 

16



17



18



 

Request for Board Action 
  BOARD MEETING DATE: 

Commissioner's Report 
December 20, 2016 

 

Department Information 

ORIGINATING DEPARTMENT:  REQUESTOR: REQUESTOR PHONE: 

Environmental Services  Scott Collins  320‐843‐2356 
 

Agenda Item Details 

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF YOUR REQUEST: 

Consider approving the Resolution to Amend the Joint Powers Agreement Establishing the Pomme de 
Terre River Association. 
AGENDA YOU ARE REQUESTING TIME ON:  ARE YOU SEEKING APPROVAL OF A CONTRACT?

Click here to enter text.  No 
IS THIS MANDATED?  EXPLANATION OF MANDATE: 

No  N/A 
BACKGROUND/JUSTIFICATION: 

Seeking approval of this resolution, whose purpose is to develop and implement plans to improve and 
maintain the quality of water in the streams, lakes and groundwater.  One Watershed, One Plan. 
PREVIOUS ACTION ON REQUEST / OTHER PARTIES INVOLVED?  
 

Budget Information 

FUNDING:  N/A 
 

Review/Recommendation 

COUNTY ATTORNEY:  COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR:

Danielle Olson  Janice Fransen 
RECOMMENDATIONS:  RECOMMENDATIONS:

Click here to enter text.  None 
COMMENTS:  COMMENTS:

Click here to enter text.  None 
 

Board Action 

Motions 
___ P.  Peterson     ___ G.  Hendrickx     ___ E.  Pederson     ___ J.  Fox      ___ E.  Rudningen  
Action  Vote

   

 

19



1 
 

Resolution to Amend the  
Joint Powers Agreement Establishing  

The Pomme de Terre River Association 
 

 
 
WHEREAS, Pomme de Terre River Association purpose currently is to develop and 
implement plans to improve and maintain the quality of water in the streams, lakes and 
ground water; and 
 
WHEREAS, the participating Counties and Soil and Water Conservation Districts have 
identified organizational impediments to optimal development of a Watershed 
Management Plans; and 
 
WHEREAS, the participating Counties and Soil and Water Conservation Districts have 
provided motions and resolutions unanimously supporting the collaborative pursuit of a 
Watershed Management Plan; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Minnesota Board of Soil and Water Resources has developed policies 
for coordination and development of comprehensive watershed management plans, 
also known as One Watershed, One Plan, consistent with Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 
103B.801, Comprehensive Watershed Management Planning Program; and 

WHEREAS, Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 103B.301, Comprehensive Local Water 
Management Act, authorizes Minnesota Counties to develop and implement a local 
water management plan; and 

WHEREAS, Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 103C.331, subdivision 11, Comprehensive 
Plan, authorizes Minnesota Soil and Water Conservation Districts to develop and 
implement a comprehensive plan. 

 
NOW, THERFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the members of the Pomme de Terre River 
Association amend the existing Joint Powers Agreement to reflect the following: 
 
 
 

Article 2  
Purpose 

 
The purpose of this agreement is the joint exercise of powers by the undersigned 
governmental units to develop and implement plans with regard to protection of property 
from damage of flooding; controlling erosion of land; protection of property, streams and 
lakes from sedimentation and pollution; and maintaining and improving the quality of 
water in the streams, lakes and ground water: all in accordance with the intent of 
Section 471.59 of Minnesota Statutes. 
 

20



2 
 

A. Coordinate with local, state, and federal agencies to encourage landowners to 
voluntarily change their land use practices to improve the quality of water 
resources within the Pomme de Terre River watershed.  
 

B. Provide other similar or related services and programs as determined by the  
 Board.  

 
C.  Establish a mechanism whereby additional and/or alternative programs and 

 services may be developed for the benefit of the Parties and in furtherance of 
 the objectives of the Parties. 

 
D.  Collectively develop and adopt a coordinated watershed management plan 

for implementation per the provisions of the plan. 
 
 

Article 6  
Powers of the Board 

 
6.1 General Powers. The Board is hereby authorized to exercise such authority and 
powers common to the Parties as is necessary and proper to fulfill its purposes and 
perform its duties. Such authority shall include the specific powers enumerated in this   
Agreement or in the bylaws.  
 
6.2 Specific Powers.  
 

6.2.1 Administrative Services. The Board shall establish policies 
and procedures for the administration of the affairs of the Board.  
 
Administrative services shall be provided under the direction and control of the Board. 
These services shall include, but are not limited to, financial, legal and general 
administration. The Board may enter into contract and/or agreements with one or more 
of its member entities as a (Host Entity/Fiscal Agent) to carry out the functions of the 
PDTRA. 
 
The Board shall ensure adherence to the Minnesota Government Data Practices Act. 
 

6.2.2 Employees. The Board may employ, train, pay, discipline, discharge and 
otherwise manage personnel needed to assist the PDTRA Board in carrying out its 
duties and responsibilities. Employees of the Board shall not be considered employees 
of the Parties to this Agreement for any purpose including, but not limited to, salaries, 
wages or other compensation or fringe benefits; worker’s compensation; unemployment 
compensation or reemployment insurance; retirement benefits; social security; liability 
insurance; maintenance of personnel records and termination of employment.  
 

6.2.3 Contracts. The Board may enter into contracts and/or agreements 
necessary for the exercise of its duties and responsibilities to govern the PDTRA. The 
board may take such action as is necessary to enforce such contracts to the extent 

21



3 
 

available in equity or at law. Contracts and/or agreements let and purchases made 
pursuant to this Agreement shall conform to the requirements applicable to contracts 
and/or agreements required by law (i.e. fiscal management, personnel management).  
 

6.2.4 The PDTRA may apply for and accept gifts, grants, or loans of money or 
other personal property from the United States, the State of Minnesota, or any other 
body, organization, political subdivision, or person, whether public or private. The board 
may enter into any agreement required in connection therewith, and hold, use, or 
dispose of any such money or other property in accordance with the terms of the gift, 
grant, loan or agreement relating thereto.  
 

6.2.5 Insurance. The Board shall obtain liability, property and auto insurance 
and may obtain such other insurance it deems necessary to indemnify the Board and its 
members for actions of the Board and its members arising out of this Agreement. 
 

6.2.6 Budget.   
6.2.6 A. Budget and work plan. The PDTRA will develop an annual work  

plan budget, dependent on budget reserves and/or anticipated continued Grants and 
Project funding. The work plan and budget may be modified as needed to meet actual 
grant or other funding amounts and requirements. 
 

6.2.6 B. Budgeting and accounting services. The PDTRA may contract 
with one or more of its member entities (Fiscal Agent) to provide any and all budgeting 
and accounting services necessary or convenient for the PDTRA. Such services shall 
include, but not be limited to: management of all funds, including County contributions 
and grant monies; payment for contracted services; and relevant bookkeeping and 
record keeping. The contracting and purchasing requirements of the Fiscal Agent shall 
apply to transactions of the Board. The PDTRA, through a separate contract or joint 
powers agreement, shall enumerate the authorities and duties of the Fiscal Agent. The 
parties shall retain their authority to request reports pertaining to any and all budgeting 
and accounting services. All interest earned from established PDTRA funds shall be 
credited back to that same fund. 
 

6.2.6 C. Employee accommodation. The PDTRA may enter into a 
contract and/or agreement with one or more of its member entities (Host Entity) to 
provide office space necessary to carry out the duties and responsibilities of 
administration on behalf of the PDTRA. 
 

6.2.7 Watershed Management Plan  
6.2.7 A. Submittal of the Plan. The PDTRA will recommend the plan to 

the Parties of this agreement. The PDTRA will be responsible for initiating a formal 
review process for the watershed-based plan conforming to Minnesota Statutes 
Chapters 103B and 103D, including public hearings. Upon completion of local review 
and comment, and approval of the plan for submittal by each party, the PDTRA will 
submit the watershed-based plan jointly to BWSR for review and approval. 

 
6.2.7 B. Adoption of the Plan. The Parties agree to adopt and begin 

22



4 
 

implementation of the plan within 120 days of receiving notice of state approval, and 
provide notice of plan adoption pursuant to Minnesota Statutes Chapters 103B and 
103D.

23



5 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties to this agreement, by resolution, have hereunto 
amended the joint powers agreement establishing the Pomme de Terre River 
Association. 
 

     

Otter Tail County Date 

     

West Otter Tail SWCD Date 

     

Grant County Date 

    

Grant SWCD Date 

     

Douglas County Date 

     

Douglas SWCD Date 

     

Stevens County Date 

     

Stevens SWCD Date 

     

Big Stone County Date 

     

Big Stone SWCD Date 

     

Swift County Date 

     

Swift SWCD Date 

 

24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



 

Request for Board Action 
  BOARD MEETING DATE: 

Commissioner's Report 
December 20, 2016 

 

Department Information 

ORIGINATING DEPARTMENT:  REQUESTOR: REQUESTOR PHONE: 

Administration  Janice Fransen  320‐314‐8399 
 

Agenda Item Details 

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF YOUR REQUEST: 

Review the final 2017 Budgets and Levies for the County, HRA, and RDA and consider the following 
actions: 
    1.  Consider approving a resolution on the 2017 Budget and Levy for the County 
    2.  Consider approving a resolution on the 2017 Budget and Levy for the HRA 
    3.  Consider approving a resolution on the 2017 Budget and Levy for the RDA 
AGENDA YOU ARE REQUESTING TIME ON:  ARE YOU SEEKING APPROVAL OF A CONTRACT?

Other Business  No 
IS THIS MANDATED?  EXPLANATION OF MANDATE: 

Yes  The County Board is required to approve final 
levies and budgets prior to December 30. 

BACKGROUND/JUSTIFICATION: 

The attached budget is substantially similar to the preliminary budget approved by the board in 
September.  The proposed levy has not changed.  However, some adjustments have been made in the 
Sheriff and Jail budgets.  The Sheriff will need to add jail staff due to DOC regulations that require 
designated jail staff be on duty 24/7 when there are five or more inmates.  He had applied for a 
variance, but it was denied.  Because of the added jail staff, the additional patrol deputy that had been 
requested has been removed from the budget.  In‐squad and body cameras have been added to the 
Sheriff’s equipment budget, and one squad car replacement has been deferred to off‐set that cost.   The 
net effect of all these changes is ($4,500).  No changes were made to the levy. 
 
The overall final net levy increase between 2016 and 2017 is 4.3%.  The proposed 2017 budget contains 
revenues of $24,811,217 and expenditures of $24,635,544.  Of the $24,811,217 in revenue, $10,232,746 
is proposed in property taxes and $187,950 is expected in County Program Aids (CPA) for a total 2017 
levy of $10,382,921. The remaining revenues are from user fees, federal & state reimbursements, and 
the solid waste assessment.  The 2017 levy is proposed to be distributed as follows: 
 

Revenue  $    5,535,709 

Road and Bridge  $    1,905,027 

Human Services  $    2,814,375 

Library  $       127,810 

Solid Waste  $                  0 

Total Final Gross Levy  $   10,382,921 
 
The RDA levy is proposed to be $97,000 in 2017 while the HRA is proposed to be $70,000.  
PREVIOUS ACTION ON REQUEST / OTHER PARTIES INVOLVED? None 
 

Budget Information 

FUNDING:  These actions set the 2017 final budget and levies for the County, HRA, and RDA.  
 

   

79



Review/Recommendation 

COUNTY ATTORNEY:  COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR:

Danielle Olson  Janice Fransen 
RECOMMENDATIONS:  RECOMMENDATIONS:

Was not submitted for review  Approve 
COMMENTS:  COMMENTS:

n/a  None 
 

80



Account Number Description

Sept 20 Preliminary 

Budget Dec 20 Final Budget Change Notes

01‐200‐000‐0000‐6110 Regular Salaries & Wages 565,200 519,910 (45,290) Eliminate new Deputy position in 2017

01‐200‐000‐0000‐6151 Employer Health Insurance 113,550 106,213 (7,337) Eliminate new Deputy position in 2018

01‐200‐000‐0000‐6152 Employer Life Insurance 10,170 9,513 (657) Eliminate new Deputy position in 2019

01‐200‐000‐0000‐6161 Employer Pera 159,626 140,810 (18,816) Eliminate new Deputy position in 2020

01‐200‐000‐0000‐6172 Employer Medicare 1,840 1,660 (180) Eliminate new Deputy position in 2021

01‐200‐000‐0000‐6602 Vehicle Purchase 120,000 80,000 (40,000) Defer purchase of one squad car

01‐200‐000‐0000‐6603 Furniture and Equipment Purchase 40,000 113,000 73,000 Add in‐squad & body cameras

01‐205‐000‐0000‐6110 Salaries & Wages ‐ Permanent 363,700 384,060 20,360 Add new CCO position (June 2017)

01‐205‐000‐0000‐6151 Employer Health Insurance 31,830 42,806 10,976 Add new CCO position (June 2017)

01‐205‐000‐0000‐6152 Employer Life Insurance 22,550 22,655 105 Add new CCO position (June 2017)

01‐205‐000‐0000‐6161 Employer Pera 5,280 7,062 1,782 Add new CCO position (June 2017)

01‐205‐000‐0000‐6171 Employer Fica 122,374 123,636 1,262 Add new CCO position (June 2017)

01‐205‐000‐0000‐6172 Employer Medicare 1,460 1,755 295 Add new CCO position (June 2017)

Net Totals 1,557,580  1,553,080  (4,500)

Approved 2017 Final Budget

Changes between the September 20TH Approved Preliminary Budget and the December 20TH Final Budget

Sheriff

Jail

81



 

 

RESOLUTION  
ADOPTING FINAL SWIFT COUNTY 

2017 BUDGET & LEVY 
 

Motion by Commissioner ______________   Seconded by Commissioner ______________ 
 

WHEREAS, pursuant to statute and rule of the Minnesota Department of Revenue, the County’s 2017 
Final Budget and Levy must be adopted by December 30, 2016; and 
 
WHEREAS, the Swift County Board of Commissioner held its Truth-In-Taxation Public Hearing on 
November 29, 2016 at 6:00 pm in the Board Room in the Swift County Courthouse. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Swift County Board of Commissioners hereby adopts 
its 2017 final budget, dated December 20, 2016 and attached hereto as Appendix A revenues of 
$24,811,217 and expenditures of $24,635,544. 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the 2017 levy be set as follows: 
 

Revenue $    5,535,709 
Road and Bridge $    1,905,027 
Human Services $    2,814,375 
Library $       127,810 
Solid Waste $                  0 
Total Final Gross Levy $   10,382,921 

 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the final levy payable in 2017 be set as follows: 
 

Gross Levy  $      10,382,921 
CPA  $           187,950 

Operating Levy  $      10,194,971 
Special Levies  $             37,775 

Total Final Net Levy  $      10,232,746 
 

Adopted on a ____________ vote by the Swift County Board of County Commissioners the 20th 
day of December 2016. 

Swift County Board of Commissioners 
 
__________________________________ 
Peter Peterson, Chairman 

ATTEST: 
 
_____________________________________ 
Amanda Ness, Clerk of the Board  
 
Fox  __   Hendrickx  __   E. Pederson  __ 
P. Peterson __   Rudningen __ 
 

82



RESOLUTION  
 

CONSENTING TO THE SPECIAL BENEFIT TAX FOR 
THE SWIFT COUNTY RURAL DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY  

 
Motion by Commissioner ______________        Seconded by Commissioner ______________ 

 
WHEREAS, the Swift County Rural Development Authority (RDA) desires to levy such a 
special benefit tax in the amount of $97,000, within the RDA’s area of operation; and 
 
WHEREAS, the levy of such a special benefit tax is subject to the consent of the Board of 
Commissioners of Swift County, Minnesota; and 
 
WHEREAS, the RDA is also required to, in connection with the levy of such a special benefit 
tax, formulate and file a budget in accordance with the budget procedure of the County in the 
same manner as required of the executive departments of the County, and the amount of the tax 
levy for the following year shall be based on that budget and approved by the Board of 
Commissioners of Swift County; 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Commissioners of Swift County, 
Minnesota hereby accepts the 2017 budget and consents to the levy of a special benefit tax for 
taxes payable in 2017 within the Authority’s taxing jurisdiction in the amount of $97,000. 
 

Adopted on a ____________ vote by the Swift County Board of County Commissioners the 
20th day of December 2016. 

 
Swift County Board of Commissioners 
 
__________________________________ 
Peter Peterson, Chairman 

ATTEST: 
 
_____________________________________ 
Amanda Ness, Clerk of the Board 
 
Fox  __   Hendrickx  __   E. Pederson  __ 
P. Peterson __   Rudningen __ 
 

 

83



 
 

RESOLUTION  
APPROVING THE AUTHORIZATION OF THE SPECIAL BENEFIT TAX 

PURSUANT TO MINNESOTA STATUTES 469.033, SUBD.6 FOR 
THE HOUSING AND REDEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY OF SWIFT COUNTY, MN 

 
Motion by Commissioner ______________        Seconded by Commissioner ______________ 

 
WHEREAS, the Housing and Redevelopment Authority of Swift County, Minnesota (the HRA) 
was created by the Swift County Board of Commissioners pursuant to Minnesota Statutes, 
Section 469.004; and  
 
WHEREAS, pursuant to such action, the HRA was granted all powers and duties of a Housing 
and Redevelopment Authority under the provisions of the Municipal Housing and 
Redevelopment Act, Minnesota Statutes, Section 469.001 to 469.047 ( formally 462.411-
462.711) (“The Act”) and 
 
WHEREAS, the HRA desires to levy such a special benefit tax in the amount of $70,000 which 
is less than 0.0185% of taxable market value upon all taxable property, both real and personal, 
within the HRA”s area of operation; and 
 
WHEREAS, the levy of such a special benefit tax is subject to the consent of the Board of 
Commissioners of Swift County, Minnesota; and 
 
WHEREAS, the HRA is also required pursuant to Section 469.033, Subd. 6, of the Act to, in 
connection with the levy of such a special benefit tax, formulate and file a budget in accordance 
with the budget procedure of the County in the same manner as required of the executive 
departments of the County, and the amount of the tax levy for the following year shall be based 
on that budget and approved by the Board Commissioners of Swift County; 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Commissioners of Swift County, 
Minnesota hereby accepts the 2017 budget and consents to the levy of a special benefit tax for 
taxes payable in 2017 within the Authority’s taxing jurisdiction in the amount of $70,000 for 
purposes outlined and authorized by Minnesota Statutes 469.001 to 469.047, but in no case shall 
the dollar levy for the HRA exceed the limitations prescribed by Minnesota Statutes, Section 
469.027 to 469.033. 
 

Adopted on a ____________ vote by the Swift County Board of County Commissioners the 
20th day of December 2016. 

Swift County Board of Commissioners 
 
__________________________________ 
Peter Peterson, Chairman 

ATTEST: 
 
_____________________________________ 
Amanda Ness, Clerk of the Board 
 
Fox  __   Hendrickx  __   E. Pederson  __ 
P. Peterson __   Rudningen __ 
 

84



 

Request for Board Action 
  BOARD MEETING DATE: 

Commissioner's Report 
December 20, 2016 

 

Department Information 

ORIGINATING DEPARTMENT:  REQUESTOR: REQUESTOR PHONE: 

Administration  Janice Fransen  320‐314‐8399 
 

Agenda Item Details 

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF YOUR REQUEST: 

Consider setting 2017 Commissioner salaries and schedule of per diem   
AGENDA YOU ARE REQUESTING TIME ON:  ARE YOU SEEKING APPROVAL OF A CONTRACT?

Other Business  No 
IS THIS MANDATED?  EXPLANATION OF MANDATE: 

No  n/a 
BACKGROUND/JUSTIFICATION: 

The Board is required to annually set Commissioner salaries and schedule of per diems prior to 
December 31st of each year. 
 
For 2016 the Commissioner salaries and per diems were set as follows: 
$19,325 Commissioner 
$19,825 Chair (Commissioner salary plus $500.00) 
$70.00 per meeting (maximum 1 per diem per day) 
 
The approved wage increase for the contract that is settled is effectively 3.0% for 2017. 
 
A 3.0% increase in Commissioner salaries would be as follows: 
$19,905 Commissioner 
$20,405 Chair (Commissioner salary plus $500.00) 
PREVIOUS ACTION ON REQUEST / OTHER PARTIES INVOLVED? None 
 

Budget Information 

FUNDING:  This increase is planned in the 2017 budget 
 

Review/Recommendation 

COUNTY ATTORNEY:  COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR:

Danielle Olson  Janice Fransen 
RECOMMENDATIONS:  RECOMMENDATIONS:

Was not submitted for review  Review and take an action 
COMMENTS:  COMMENTS:

n/a  None 
 

85



RESOLUTION 
SETTING SWIFT COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS SALARIES FOR 2016 

 
Motion by Commissioner      Seconded by Commissioner  _____________ 

WHEREAS, Minnesota Statue § 375.055 requires the Commission to set the salary and 
schedule of per diem for the Commission annually. 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Board of Commissioners of Swift County, 
set the Commission salaries and schedule of per diem for 2017 is as follows: 
 
  Chair    $ ___________ 
  Other Commissioners  $ ___________ 
  
  Per diem   $ 70.00  per meeting (maximum 1 per diem per day) 
 

Adopted on a ___________vote by the Swift County Board of County Commissioners the 20th 
day of December 2016. 

Swift County Board of Commissioners 
 
 
__________________________________ 
Peter Peterson, Chairman 

ATTEST: 
 
 
_____________________________________ 
Amanda Ness 
Clerk of the Board 
 
 
Fox  __   Hendrickx  __   E. Pederson  __ 
P. Peterson __   Rudningen __ 

 

86



 2016  BOARD  REPRESENTATION

COMMITTEE/GROUP REPRESENTATIVE DAY OF MEETING MEETING TIME PLACE

BOARD  COMMITTEES:
Policy Committee Peterson As needed 10:30 a.m. Board Room

Rudningen

Technology Committee Rudningen 4th Friday 9:00 a.m. Board Room

Personnel Committee Hendrickx Mon after 1st Tue 10:00 a.m. Board Room
Rudningen

Solid Waste Committee Peterson As needed 9:00 a.m. Enivron Ser.
Fox

Building Committee Peterson As needed 9:00 a.m. Board Room
Pederson

Health Insurace Committee Hendrickx As needed
Rudningen

Well-being Committee Fox As needed
Rudningen

ADVISORY COMMITTEES:

Appleton Park Board Hendrickx

Revolving Loan Fund Entire Board

Extension Committee Pederson 4th Wednesday Quarterly
Rudningen Jan, April, July, Oct

RDA/GROW Boards Pederson 3rd Thursday DeToy's
Peterson/Alternate

Swift County Law Library Peterson

Planning Commission Rudningen

Prairie V CAC Board Peterson 4th Monday 10:00 a.m. Montevideo

Prairie Lakes Detention Bd Rudningen 3rd Wednesday 9:00 a.m.
Peterson/Alternate

SCEMO Pederson bi-monthly
Rudningen

Swift County DAC Board Pederson 3rd Wednesday 12:00 Noon

Swift County Youth Program Vacant

87



 2016  BOARD  REPRESENTATION

COMMITTEE/GROUP REPRESENTATIVE DAY OF MEETING MEETING TIME PLACE

Upper Mn Val Reg Dev Com Hendrickx 4th Tuesdays Evenings

Water Planning Committee Pederson

Jobs Training/Private Ind.Co Fox Quarterly

Pioneerland Library System Pogge-Weaver 3rd Thursday Quarterly

Safety Pederson

Historical Society Peterson 4th Thursday

Countryside Public Health Peterson 2nd Wednesday Monthly Montevideo

West Minn Revolving Loan Fox

Swift Falls Park Board Rudningen

SW Mental Health Bd Fox

RIDES Advisory Council Peterson

Region 6W FEMA Board Peterson Annually

Chippewa River Watershed Fox 3rd Friday Monthly

Pomme de Terre Watershed Fox 2nd Friday

Hospital Government Group Pederson As needed - 2 or 3 times a year
Peterson

Glacial Trail Scenic Biway Rudningen 4th Monday

Woodland Centers Hendrickx 2nd Thursday
Fox

HRA Board Peterson

Joint Engineer Committee Peterson As needed
Rudningen 

SWCD Pederson 2nd Thursday 8AM Benson
 

Restorative Justice Fox 2nd Tuesday
 

Sheriff's Task Force Pederson
Peterson

Swift County Benson Hospital Fox

88



 2016  BOARD  REPRESENTATION

COMMITTEE/GROUP REPRESENTATIVE DAY OF MEETING MEETING TIME PLACE

C 6 Drug Task Force Rudningen 
 

Prariie Waters Tourism Hendrickx

RDA Loan Committee Peterson
Pederson

6W Corrections Hendrickx 1st Thursday
Peterson

Radio Board Rudningen 
Peterson/Alternate

Nurse Family Partnership Peterson Quarterly 2nd Monday
1,4,7,10

Southern Prairie Community Care Hendrickx 4th Friday
Fox Alternate

  
MN Public Sector Collabortive Rudningen Quarterly

89



2015 JOINT  COUNTY DITCH BOARDS

JOINT COUNTY DITCH BOARD REPRESENTATIVE DAY OF MEETING MEETING TIME PLACE

JT CO DITCH NO. 2 (S & S) Hendrickx
Fox 

JT CO DITCH NO. 3 (C & S) Pederson
Fox 

JT CO DITCH NO. 4 (S & P) Peterson
Hendrickx
Rudningen

JT CO DITCH NO. 6 (C & S) Peterson
Fox 

JT CO DITCH NO. 8 (C & S) Fox
Rudningen

JT CO DITCH NO. 9 (S, S, & P) Rudningen
Fox

JT CO DITCH NO. 18 (S,K, & C) Fox
Pederson
Hendrickx

LAT B OF JT CO DITCH NO. 18 (S & C) Fox
Pederson
Hendrickx

LAT C OF JT CO DITCH NO. 18 (S,K,&C) Fox
Pederson
Hendrickx

JT CO DITCH NO. 19 (S & K) Hendrickx
Peterson
Rudningen
Fox

JT CO DITCH NO. 21 (S, K, & C) Hendrickx
Peterson
Rudningen

JT CO DITCH NO. 22 (S, K & C) Hendrickx
Rudningen

 
JOINT COUNTY DITCH BOARDS

90



Appointments made by the County Board

 Board Start
Board/Committee/Commission Appointment District Year Current Term Ends

SCBH Board of Directors Kory Johnson 2 2012 12/31/2018
Patty Schreck 3 2009 12/31/2018
Mike Pogge-Weaver 2 2016 12/31/2017
Joe Fox 4 2010 12/31/2016
Richard Horecka, MD 3 2013 12/31/2016
Brian Samuelson 2 2008 12/31/2017

Swift County Extension Committee Adult Members
Kevin Voorhees 4 2009 12/31/2015
Matt Mattheisen 3 2013 12/31/2015
Laura Perry 1 2014 12/31/2016
Polly Johnson 2 2014 12/31/2016
Jess & Tammy Berge 5 2015 12/31/2017
Kim Benson 4 2015 12/31/2017

Youth Members
Nick Turnquist 5 - 12/31/2015
Dylan Smith 3 2015 12/31/2016

Swift County HRA * Karla Schmidt 1 2010 12/31/2016
* Denotes Section 8 member Julie Commerford 2012 12/31/2016

Marlene Hauge 5 2009 1/31/2017
Pete Peterson 3 2006 1/31/2017
Paula Grace 4 2007 8/31/2017
Sue Hauer 5 2013 1/31/2018
Lindsey Knutson 1 2013 12/31/2018

Swift County RDA Jon Panzer 1 2014 12/31/2016
Mike Pogge-Weaver 2 2014 12/31/2016
Terry Yokam 5 2011 12/31/2016
Amanda Ness 4 2012 12/31/2017
Leslie Ehrenberg 1 2015 12/31/2017
Ed Pederson 2 2015 12/31/2018
Open
Open
Open

Swift County Planning Commission * John Gorres 4 2002 12/31/2015
* Denotes BOA members * Paul Ahrndt 4 2009 12/31/2015

* Bruce Felt 5 2001 12/31/2016
* Tom Walsh 4 2002 12/31/2016
* Joe Carruth 4 2015 12/31/2018
Eric Rudningen 5 2015 12/31/2018
Roger Schmidt 4 2015 12/31/2018

Swift County Board Appointments

91


	01 11-29-16 draft
	02 11-29-16 workshop
	03 SCBH reAppointments
	04 Final 76-635-027
	04a Final Resolution CSAH 35
	05 Request for Board Action on AIS Resolution December 20, 2016
	05a 2017 AIS Resolution
	06 Request for Board Action on ATV Bid December 20 2016
	06a ATV Bids
	10 invite to commissioner currently participating
	10a graduation invite
	11 Request for Board Action on Petition December 20, 2016
	12 Request for Board Action-Murdock House
	12a City of Murdock Letter of Intent
	12b Murdock Purchase Breakdown
	13 Request for Board Action Form - PDTRA
	13a Resolution to Amend PDTRA
	14 Motorola Service Agreement
	20 Budget memo cover
	20a Summary of final budget changes
	20b res 2017 Final Budget
	20c 2017 RDA Levy resolution
	20d 2017 HRA Levy resolution
	21 Setting Board Salaries for 2017 memo
	21a  Setting Board Salaried for 2017
	25 2016 Board Representation
	25a 2016 Board Representation - Ditch
	25b County Board Appointments



